

TODAY IS TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE: 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Congratulations to Jon Shigaki and his Cultural Arts, Media & Entertainment (CME) students for winning in the 808 Digital Storytellers contest!! These students have won in the following categories:

## Less than One Year Experience:

Mini Documentary - Lahainaluna High School - "Interview Mjee and Carmela" By: Mjee Abara, Carmela Bonifacio, Kawailani Kaonohi-Ah Loo, Victor Perez Hernandez

PSA - Lahainaluna High School - "Texting and Driving" By: Trasyn Nava

#### One Year Experience:

PSA - Lahainaluna High School - "Trash" By: Mounga Fifita and Period 6 Digital Media class

### I mua Lahainaluna!

Attention Class of 2024! Permission forms for Senior Luau are now available in Ms. Ellis's room (H101). Luau will be on April 27, 2024 at Boarder's Field! Only LHS SENIORS will be allowed to attend. This includes seniors who were enrolled before August 8.

From April 1st to April 12th, tickets will be \$10. From April 15th to April 19th, tickets will be \$20. Cash Only. You must have your student id, signed permission forms, no withholds, and all detention hours cleared before purchasing a ticket. If you have any questions, please contact the class instagram @lunas.co2024 or see Ms. Ellis in H101. Mahalo!

Please join us Tuesday 4/2 in P16 as Catherine Asami will provide a workshop called Youth Tobacco Epidemic. Health Pathway students will earn two credits but all are invited. Doors close at 12pm, snacks will be provided.

We will begin the Senior Chromebook collection your last week of school (May 20). Some of you may finish your classes early and can return it to Ms. Finn at the library. The last days to return the chromebook/charger (no exceptions) is Wednesday May 22 the last day of classes for you and Thursday May 23. Mahalo!

Please join us for our Lā Davida Malo (David Malo Day) celebration on April 13th 2024 from 5pm to 8pm on Boarders' Field. This year's theme is "I Ka Malu 'Ulu O Lele " Under the shade of the 'ulu trees of Lele. Let us remember the beauty of Lele, our Lahaina, through mele and hula. Mai, mai e 'ai! Come and eat... celebrate and enjoy! You're in luck, there are still tickets left for our 'ono Hawaiian food plates at Davida Malo this year. Go to link or scan QRcode for more details.

The Lahainaluna High School Band & Choir will be presenting their spring concert at the Maui Arts & Cultural Center on April 2nd, doors open at 6:30 and the concert starts at 7pm. This concert will feature the jazz band, concert choir, concert band, and symphonic band. At the end, we will put all the band & choir

students together to close the concert with a SPECIAL arrangement of our alma mater made for band & choir. This was arranged by a trombonist of the Royal Hawaiian Band, and Mr. Baraoidan. We hope you can join us for a special night of music.

Aloha Fellow Students: Are you working on any projects in your classes? Let us celebrate your achievements and innovative learning. Let's join the first "Lahaina Schools Student Showcase." which will be held on April 24, 2024, from 4:00-6:00 pm at Westin Maui Resorts and Spa. Registration is now open. For more information, please reach out to your teachers.

Interested in the Career of Law Enforcement? The Maui Police Department is holding its 8th annual Teen Academy from June 3rd to June 14th. If you are interested, please email Officer Rodney Haia at <a href="mailto:rodney.haia@mpd.net">rodney.haia@mpd.net</a> for an application. Please apply by April 12, 2024. Space is limited. Mahalo!

### **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Japanese Club: Our next meeting will be on Friday, April 5 at lunch in K-102. We will be discussing our Sayonara Party, the Maui Matsuri, new officers, new t-shirt designs and sign up for Japan Tour 2025. See everyone on Friday!

# SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our JV and Varsity boys volleyball team as they face King Kekaulike High School today at King Kekaulike High School. JV starts at 5pm while the varsity starts at 6:30pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our water polo team as they face Seabury Hall today at 5:15pm at Kihei Aquatic Center. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage and Rice, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Hamburger, Lettuce, Tomato Slice, Veggie Sticks, Wedge Fries, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: